U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1118700

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 01/20/2016 - 05/12/2016
Issuance Date: 05/23/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Purrfect Enterprises, Inc., dba Purrfect Laundry, Inc.
Inspection Site: 262 Clinton Street, Paterson, NJ 07522

Citation 1 Item 1 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.147(c)(1): The employer did not establish a program consisting of an energy control
procedure, employee training and periodic inspections to ensure that before any employee performed
any servicing or maintenance on a machine or equipment where the unexpected energing, startup or
release of stored energy could occur and cause injury, the machine or equipment shall be isolated from
the energy source and rendered inoperative:

a. Facility: Employer did not establish an energy control procedure for an employee's performing
services on equipment such as but not limited to American Super Sylon Ironer machines, Uni-Mac
Washer, Smith Grantham Laundry and Lavatec Washing machine, on or about 1/20/2016.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 07/11/2016
Proposed Penalty: $4900.00°

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for infarmaticirsh employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1118700

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 01/20/2016 - 05/12/2016
Issuance Date: 05/23/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Purrfect Enterprises, Inc., dba Purrfect Laundry, Inc.
Inspection Site: 262 Clinton Street, Paterson, NJ 07522

Citation 1 Item 2 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.157(c)(1): Portable fire extinguishers were not mounted, located and identified so that
they were readily accessible without subjecting the employees to injuries:

a) Ironer Machines Area: Portable fire extinguishers were not in their designated location and readily
available for use by employees, on or about 1/20/2016.

b) Machine Shop Area: Portable fire extinguishers were not in their designated location and readily
available for use by employees, on or about 1/20/2016.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $2800.00

See pages I through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Imspection Number: 1118700

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 01/20/2016 - 05/12/2016
Issuance Date: 05/23/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Purrfect Enterprises, Inc., dba Purrfect Laundry, Inc,
Inspection Site: 262 Clinton Street, Paterson, NJ 07522

Citation 1 Item3  Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.264(d)(2)(i)(a): Operating Rules, Mechanical, Safety Guards. No safeguard, safety
appliance, or device attached to, or forming an integral part of any machinery shall be removed or
made ineffective except for the purpose of making immediate repairs or adjustments. Any such
safeguard, safety appliance, or device removed or made ineffective during the repair or adjustment of
such machinery shall be replaced immediately upon the completion of such repairs or adjustments.

a. Sheet Ironer Area: Employees operating a ironer machine #1 were exposed to an amputation hazard
from an unguarded belt, on or about 1/20/2016.

b. Sheet Ironer Area: Employees operating a ironer machine # 2 were exposed to an amputation hazard
from an unguarded belt, on or about 1/20/2016.

¢. Tunnel Washer Area: Employees operating a Lavatec tunnel washer machine were exposed to an
amputation hazard from an unguarded belt, on or about 5/12/2016.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $4900.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and emplayee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1118700

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 01/20/2016 - 05/12/2016
Issuance Date: 05/23/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Purrfect Enterprises, Inc., dba Purrfect Laundry, Inc.
Inspection Site: 262 Clinton Street, Paterson, NJ 07522

Citation 1 Ttem 4 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.303(b)(2): Listed or labeled electrical equipment was not used or installed in accordance
with instructions included in the listing or labeling:

a. Conveyor Area: Quad box was used as an extension cord for a Microwave, on or about 1/20/2016.

b. Conveyor Area: Quad box was used as an extension cord for a portable light, on or about 3/17/2016.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $2100.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Netification of Penaity for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1118700

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 01/20/2016 - 05/12/2016
Issuance Date: 05/23/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Purrfect Enterprises, Inc., dba Purrfect Laundry, Inc.
Inspection Site: 262 Clinton Street, Paterson, NJ 07522

Citation I Item 5 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.304(g)(5): The path to ground from circuits, equipment, and enclosures was not
permanent, continuous, and effective:

a. Conveyor Area: The ground pins were missing on two extension cords, on or about 3/17/2016.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspeéction
Proposed Penalty: $2800.00

See pages I through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1118700

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 01/20/2016 - 05/12/2016
Issuance Date: 05/23/2016

Citatiqn and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Purrfect Enterprises, Inc., dba Purrfect Laundry, Inc.
Inspection Site: 262 Clinton Street, Paterson, NJ 07522

Citation 1 Item 6 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.305(b)(1)(i): Openings through which conductors entered cutout boxes, cabinets, or -
fittings were not effectively closed:

a. Production Manager Office: An employee was exposed to an electrical shock and burns from the
unused opening on an electrical outlet that was missing a cover, on or about 1/20/2016.

b. Conveyor Area: An employee was exposed to an electrical shock and burns from the unused
opening on an electrical outlet that was missing a cover, on or about 3/17/2016.

¢. Conveyor Area: An employee was exposed to an electrical shock and burns from the unused opening
on an electrical outlet that was missing a knockout, on or about 3/17/2016.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $3500.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities,
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1118700

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 01/20/2016 - 05/12/2016
Issuance Date: 05/23/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Purrfect Enterprises, Inc., dba Purrfect Laundry, Inc.
Inspection Site: 262 Clinton Street, Paterson, NJ 07522

Citation 1 Ttem 7  Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.305(g)(1)(iv)(A): Flexible cords and/or cables were used as a substitute for the fixed
wiring of a structure:

a. Production Manager Office: A relocatable power tap was used as substitute for permanent wiring to
power a computer and printer, on or about 1/20/2016.

b. Conveyor Area: A relocatable power tap was used as substitute for permanent wiring to power a
computer monitor, on or about 3/17/2016.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $2100.00
&. ~Lisa Levy

Area Director

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
500 Route 17 Scuth

2nd Floor

Hasbrouck Heights, NJ 07604

Phone: 201-288-1700 Fax: 201-288-7315

INVOICE /

DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE
Company Name: Purrfect Enterprises, Inc., dba Purrfect Laundry, Inc.
Inspection Site: 262 Clinton Street, Paterson, NJ 07522
Issuance Date: 05/23/2016
Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number 1118700
Citation 1, Serious $23100.00
TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES $23100.00

To avoid additional charges, please remit payment promptly to this Area Office for the total amount of the
uncontested penalties summarized above. Make your check or money order payable to: "DOL-OSHA". Please
indicate OSHA's Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance. You can also make your payment
electronically on www.pay.gov. On the left side of the pay.gov homepage, you will see an option to Search
Public Forms. Type "OSHA" and click Go. From the results, click on OSHA Penalty Payment Form. The
direct link is https://www.pay.gov/paygov/forms/formInstance.html?a encyFormld=53090334. You will
be required to enter your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can be made by credit card or
Automated Clearing House (ACH) using your banking information. Payments of $25,000 or more require a
Transaction ID, and also must be paid using ACH. If you require a Transaction ID, please contact the OSHA
Debt Collection Team at (202) 693-2170.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check, money order, or
electronic payment for less than the full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these
restrictions or conditions do not exist.

If a personal check is issued, it will be converted into an electronic fund transfer (EFT). This means that our
bank will copy your check and use the account information on it to electronically debit your account for the
amount of the check. The debit from your account will then usually occur within 24 hours and will be shown on
your regular account statement. You will not receive your original check back. The bank will destroy your
original check, but will keep a copy of it. If the EFT cannot be completed because of insufficient funds or closed
account, the bank will attempt to make the transfer up to 2 times.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 13 of 14 OSHA-2



Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Public Law 97-365) and regulations of the U.S. Department of
Labor (29 CFR Part 20), the Occupational Safety and Health Administration is required to assess interest,
delinquent charges, and administrative costs for the collection of delinquent penalty debts for violations of the
Occupational Safety and Health Act.

Interest: Interest charges will be assessed at an annual rate determined by the Secretary of the Treasury on all
penalty debt amounts not paid within one month (30 calendar days) of the date on which the debt amount
becomes due and payable (penalty due date). The current interest rate is one percent (1%). Interest will accrue
from the date on which the penalty amounts (as proposed or adjusted) become a final order of the Occupational
Safety and Health Review Commission (that is, 15 working days from your receipt of the Citation and
Notification of Penalty), unless you file a notice of contest, Interest charges will be waived if the full amount
owed is paid within 30 calendar days of the final order.

Delinquent Charges: A debt is considered delinquent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar
days) of the penalty due date or if a satisfactory payment arrangement has not been made. If the debt remaing
delinquent for more than 90 calendar days, a delinquent charge of six percent (6%) per annum will be assessed
accruing from the date that the debt became delinquent.

Administrative Costs: Agencies of the Department of Labor are required to assess additional charges for the
recovery of delinquent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurred by the Agency in its
attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs will be assessed for demand letters sent in an attempt to
collect the unpaid debt.

//%QW s/ca)ie

-~ Lisa Levy Date

Area Director

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 14 of 14 OSHA-2



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114304

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/28/2015 - 05/12/2016
Issuance Date: 05/23/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Purrfect Enterprises, Inc., dba Purrfect Laundry
Inspection Site: 262 Clinton Street, Paterson, NJ 07522

Citation 1 Item I  Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.36(d)(1): An exit door must be unlocked. Employee(s) were not able to open an exit route
door from the inside at all times without keys, tools, or special knowledge:

a) Towel Department: Employees were performing work near a designated emergency exit that was
locked, on or about, 12/28/15.

b) Boiler Room: Employees were monitoring controls on a high steam pressure boiler near a designated
emergency exit that was locked, on or about, 12/28/15.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $2800.00

p—_
. '
See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notiftcation of Penalty for informaiion on employer and emplayee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114304

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/28/2015 - 05/12/2016
Issuance Date: 05/23/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Purrfect Enterprises, Inc., dba Purrfect Laundry
Inspection Site: 262 Clinton Street, Paterson, NJ 07522

Citation 1 Item2 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.37(a)(3): Exit route(s) were not kept free and unobstructed:

a) Towel Department: Employees were performing work near a designated emergency exit that was
blocked by laundry carts and other equipment, thus hindering safe evacuation from the building, on or
about, 12/28/15.

b) Drying/Washing Department: Employees were performing work near a desi gnated emergency exit
that was blocked by laundry carts, thus hindering safe evacuation from the building, on or about,
12/28/15.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $2800.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Ctation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 7 of 25 OSHA-2



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114304

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/28/2015 - 05/12/2016
Issuance Date: 05/23/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Purrfect Enterprises, Inc., dba Purrfect Laundry
Inspection Site: 262 Clinton Street, Paterson, NJ 07522

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 1 Jtem 3 a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.132(f)(1): The employer did not provide training to each employee who is required by
this section to use personal protective equipment:

a) Conveyor/Soiled Department: An employee who sorts and loads soiled linen onto a conveyor system
in preparation for the wash cycle was not wearing hand protection, as required by the employer. The
employer did not offer training on the use of personal protective equipment, on or about, 3/17/16 and
5/12/16.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 06/10/2016
Proposed Penalty: $2100.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 8 of 25 OSHA-2



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114304

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/28/2015 - 05/12/2016
Issuance Date: 05/23/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Purrfect Enterprises, Inc., dba Purrfect Laundry
Inspection Site: 262 Clinton Street, Paterson, NJ (07522

Citation 1 Item 3 b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.138(a): General requirements. Employers shall select and require employees to use
appropriate hand protection when employees' hands are exposed to hazards such as those from skin
absorption of harmful substances; severe cuts or lacerations; severe abrasions; punctures; chemical
burns; thermal burns; and harmful temperature extremes:

a) Conveyor/Soiled Department: An employee who was handling soiled linen, was not wearing hand

protection which was required by the employer. The employer did not ensure that hand protection was
worn when handling soiled linen, on or about, 3/17/16 and 5/12/16.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 9 of 25 OSHA-2



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114304

Occupational Safety and Health Admi_nistraﬁon Illspection Date(s): 12/28/2015 - 05/12/2016
Issuance Date: 05/23/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Purrfect Enterprises, Inc., dba Purrfect Laundry
Inspection Site: 262 Clinton Street, Paterson, NJ 07522

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 1 Ttem 4 a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.134(d)(1)(iii): The employer did not identify and evaluate the respiratory hazard(s) in the
workplace; including a reasonable estimate of employee exposures to respiratory hazards and
identification of the contaminant's chemical state and physical form:

a) Boiler Room: A breech in the boiler flue on a Columbia High Pressure Firetube Boiler, became
detached during operation, resulting in the release of carbon monoxide gas in the immediate area as
well as surrounding work areas. The employer did not identify and evaluate respiratory hazards
assocjated with the operation of the boiler system, thus exposing employees to inhalation of chemical
hazards, on or about, 12/28/15.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 06/10/2016
Proposed Penalty: $4900.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114304

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/28/2015 - 05/12/2016
Issuance Date: 05/23/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Purrfect Enterprises, Inc., dba Purrfect Laundry
Inspection Site: 262 Clinton Street, Paterson, NJ 07522

Citation 1 Item 4 b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.1000(a)(2): Employee(s) were exposed to an airborne concentration of carbon monoxide
listed in Table Z-1 in excess of the 8 hour Time Weighted Average concentration of 50 parts per
million:

a} Soiled Department: An employee performing work at a location adjacent to the boiler room was
exposed to carbon monoxide during a 60 minute occupational exposure at a mean calculated 1251.5
parts per million carbon monoxide level. The carboxyhemoglobin level in the employee's blood
reached a calculated peak of 33.3%. The 8-hour Time Weighted Average (TWA) concentration of
carbon monoxide was 156.4 parts per million, which is 3.12 times the OSHA-PEL of 50 ppm. The
employer did not ensure that employee exposure to carbon monoxide was below the permissible
exposure limit, thus exposing employees to a chemical hazard, on or about, 12/28/15.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114304

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/28/2015 - 05/12/2016
Issuance Date: 05/23/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Purrfect Enterprises, Inc., dba Purrfect Laundry
Inspection Site: 262 Clinton Street, Paterson, NJ 07522

Citation 1 Item 4 ¢ Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.1000(e): Feasible administrative or engineering controls were not determined and
implemented to achieve compliance with the limits prescribed in 29 CFR 1910.1 000(a) through (d):

a) Soiled Department: An employee performing work at a location adjacent to the boiler room was
exposed to carbon monoxide during a 60 minute occupational exposure at a mean calculated 1251.5
parts per million carbon monoxide level. The carboxyhemoglobin level in the employee's blood
reached a calculated peak of 33.3%. The 8-hour Time Weighted Average (TWA) concentration of
carbon monoxide was 156.4 parts per million, which is 3.12 times the OSHA-PEL of 50 ppm. The
employer did not ensure that feasible administrative or engineering controls were implemented, thus
exposing employees to a chemical hazard, on or about, 12/28/15.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114304

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/28/2015 - 05/12/2016
Issuance Date: 05/23/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Purrfect Enterprises, Inc., dba Purrfect Laundry
Inspection Site: 262 Clinton Street, Paterson, NJ 07522

Citation 1 Item 5 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.151(c): Where employees were exposed to injurious corrosive materials, suitable
facilities for quick drenching or flushing of the eyes and body were not provided within the work area
for immediate emergency use:

a) Washing Area: Employees pour Clorox bleach into washing machines. The employer did not install
an eyewash station in the immediate area, thus exposing employees to eye and skin irritation, on or
about, 12/28/15.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 06/17/2016
Proposed Penalty: $2800.00

Sec pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114304

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Imspection Date(s): 12/28/2015 - 05/12/2016
Issuance Date: 05/23/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Purrfect Enterprises, Inc., dba Purrfect Laundry
Inspection Site: 262 Clinton Street, Paterson, NJ 07522

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase-the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 1 Ttem 6 a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.157(g)(1): An educational program was not provided for all employees to familiarize
them with the general principles of fire extinguisher use and the hazards involved with incipient stage
fire fighting:

a) Facility-Wide: Where fire extinguishers are provided and employees are expected to evacuate the
building, the employer did not provide employee training or develop a written fire prevention plan and
an emergency action plan, which details procedures for alerting employees and safely evacuating the
building, on or about, 12/28/15.

At a minimum, the following elements shall be included in the written emergency action plan:

1. Procedures for emergency evacuation, including type of evacuation and exit route assignments;

2. Procedures to be followed by employees who remain to operate critical plant operations before they
evacuate;

3. Procedures to account for all employees after evacuation;

4, Procedures to be followed by employees performing rescue or medical duties; and

5. The names or job title of every employee who may be contacted by employees who need more
information about the plan or an explanation of their duties under the plan.

At a minimum, the following elements shall be included in the written fire prevention plan:

1. Alist of all major fire hazards, proper handling and storage procedures for hazardous materials,
potential ignition sources and their control, and the type of fire protection equipment necessary to
control each major hazard;

2. Procedures to control accumulations of flammable and combustible waste materials;

3. Procedures for regular maintenance of safeguards installed on heat-producing equipment to prevent
the accidental ignition of combustible materials;

4. The names or job title of employees responsible for maintaining equipment to prevent or control

See pages [ through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114304

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/28/2015 - 05/12/2016
Issuance Date: 05/23/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Purrfect Enterprises, Inc., dba Purrfect Laundry
Inspection Site: 262 Clinton Street, Paterson, NJ 07522

ignition or fires; and
5. The names or job title of employees responsible for the control of fuel source hazards.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 06/10/2016
Proposed Penalty: $2800.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notiﬁcatior} of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114304

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/28/2015 - 05/12/2016
Issuance Date; 05/23/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Purrfect Enterprises, Inc., dba Purrfect Laundry
Inspection Site: 262 Clinton Street, Paterson, NJ 07522

Citation 1 Item 6 b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.157(g)(2): The educational program to familiarize employees with the general principles
of fire extinguisher use and the hazards involved with incipient stage fire fighting was not provided to
all employees upon initial employment, and at least annually thereafier:

a} Facility-Wide: Where fire extinguishers are provided and employees are expected to evacuate the
building, the employer did not provide employee training on emergency evacuation, on or about,
12/28/15.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 06/10/2016

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Netification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114304

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Imspection Date(s): 12/28/2015 - 05/12/2016
Issuance Date: 05/23/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Purrfect Enterprises, Inc., dba Purrfect Laundry
Inspection Site: 262 Clinton Street, Paterson, NJ 07522

Citation 1 Item 7  Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.264(d}2)(i)(a): No safeguard, safety appliance, or device attached to, or forming an
integral part of any machinery shall be removed:

a) Drying/Washing Department: Employees performing work on a Norman Industrial Drying machine
were exposed to an unguarded belt and pulley that was less than seven feet from the floor. The
employer did not ensure that the belt and pulley was guarded, thus exposing employees to potential
amputation hazards, on or about, 12/29/15.

b) Towel Department: An employee was exposed to an unguarded belt and pulley that was less than
seven feet from the floor, while operating 2 Bunn Package Tying Machine. The employer did not
ensure that the belt and pulley was guarded, thus exposing employees to potential amputation hazards,
on or about, 5/12/16.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 06/17/2016
Proposed Penalty: $4900.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty. for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities,
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114304
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/28/2015 - 05/12/2016
Issuance Date: 05/23/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Purrfect Enterprises, Inc., dba Purrfect Laundry
Inspection Site: 262 Clinton Street, Paterson, NJ 07522

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 1 Item 8 a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.1200(e)(1): The employer did not develop, implement, and/or maintain at the workplace
a written hazard communication program which describes how the criterja specified in 29 CFR
1910.1200(1), (8), and (h) will be met:

a) Drying/Washing Department: Employees work with hazardous chemicals, including, but not limited
to, Builderlin Alkali Builder/Break, Bright Safe, Clorox bleach and Vortex Sour, The employer did not
develop and implement a written hazard communication program, on or about, 12/28/16.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $4900.00

Ses pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114304

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/28/2015 - 05/12/2016
Issuance Date: 05/23/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Purrfect Enterprises, Inc., dba Purrfect Laundry
Inspection Site: 262 Clinton Street, Paterson, NJ 07522

Citation 1 Item 8 b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.1200(f)(5)(i): The employer did not ensure that each container of hazardous chemicals in
the workplace was labeled, tagged or marked with the identity of the hazardous chemical(s) contained
therein:

Or in the alternative,

29 CFR 1910.1200(£)(6)(ii): Except as provided in 29 CFR 1910.1200(f)(7) and 29 CFR
1910.1200(f)(8), the employer did not ensure that each container of hazardous chemicals in the
workplace was labeled, tagged or marked with the product identifier and words, pictures, symbols, or
combination thereof, which provide at least general information regarding the hazards of the chemicals
and which, in conjunction with the other information immediately available to employees under the
hazard communication program, would provide employees with the specific information regarding the
physical and health hazards of the hazardous chemical.

a) Maintenance Department: An unlabeled spray bottle, which contained antifreeze was located in the
maintenance department, on or about, 3/17/16.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for informaton on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 19 of 25 OSHA-2



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114304

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/28/2015 - 05/12/2016
Issuance Date: 05/23/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Purrfect Enterprises, Inc., dba Purrfect Laundry
Inspection Site: 262 Clinton Street, Paterson, NJ (7522

Citation 1 Item 8 ¢ Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.1200(f)(5)(ii): The employer did not ensure that each container of hazardous chemicals in
the workplace was labeled, tagged or marked with the appropriate hazard warnings:

Or in the alternative:

29 CFR 1910.1200¢f)(6)(ii): Except as provided in 29 CFR 1910. 1200(f)(7) and 29 CFR
1910.1200(£)(8), the employer did not ensure that each container of hazardous chemicals in the
workplace was labeled, tagged or marked with the product identifier and words, pictures, symbols, or
combination thereof, which provide at least general information regarding the hazards of the chemicals
and which, in conjunction with the other information immediately available to employees under the
hazard communication program, would provide employees with the specific information regarding the
physical and health hazards of the hazardous chemical.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Fenalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilitics.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 20 of 25 OSHA-2



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114304

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/28/2015 - 05/12/2016
Issuance Date: 05/23/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Purrfect Enterprises, Inc., dba Purrfect Laundry
Inspection Site: 262 Clinton Street, Paterson, NJ 07522

Citation 1 Item 8 d Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.1200(g)(8): The employer did not maintain in the workplace copies of the required
safety data sheets for each hazardous chemical, and did not ensure that they were readily accessible
during each work shift to employees when they were in their work area(s):

Soiled Department: An employee was using Clorox Bleach and a safety data sheet was not available.
The employer did not ensure that safety data sheets were available for Clorox bleach, on or about,
12/28/15.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 06/10/2016

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114304

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection DatE(S): 12/28/2015 - 05/12/2016
Issuance Date: 05/23/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Purrfect Enterprises, Inc., dba Purrfect Laundry
Inspection Site: 262 Clinton Street, Paterson, NJ 07522

Citation 1 Item 8 e Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.1200¢h)(1): Employees were not provided effective information and training on
hazardous chemicals in their work area at the time of their initial assignment and whenever a new
hazard that the employees had not been previously trained about was introduced into their work area:

a) Drying/Washing Department: Employees work with hazardous chemical s, including but not limited
to, Builderlin Alkali Builder/Break, Bright Safe, Clorox Bleach and Vortex Sour. The employer did not

provide hazard awareness training covering the health effects and methods by which employees can
protect themselves from the hazards, on or about, 12/28/15.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 06/10/2016

See pages I through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Pape 22 of 25 OSHA-2



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114304

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/28/2015 - 05/12/2016
Issuance Date: 05/23/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Purrfect Enterprises, Inc., dba Purrfect Laundry
Inspection Site: 262 Clinton Street, Paterson, NJ 07522

Citation 2 Item 1 Type of Violation: Other-than-Serious

29 CFR 1910.264(d)(1)(iii): Markers and others handling soiled clothes shall be warned against
touching the eyes, mouth, or any part of the body on which the skin has been broken by a scratch or
abrasion; and they shall be cautioned not to touch or eat food until their hands have been thoroughly
washed:

a) Conveyor/Soiled Department: An employee who sorts and loads soiled linen and other cloth material
onto a conveyor belt, was not informed of hazards associated with soiled linen and skin contact. The
employer did not warn affected employees of hazards associated with handling soiled linen and contact
with skin, on or about, 3/17/16 and 5/12/16.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 06/10/2016
Proposed Penalty: $0.00
~%— Lisa Levy

Area Director

Sce pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
500 Route 17 South

2nd Floor

Hasbrouck Heights, NJ 07604

Phone: 201-288-1700 Fax: 201-288-7315

INVOICE /
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

Company Name: Purrfect Enterprises, Inc., dba Purrfect Laundry
Inspection Site: 262 Clinton Street, Paterson, NJ 07522
Issuance Date: 05/23/2016
Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number 1114304
Citation 1, Serious $28000.00
Citation 2, Other-than-Serious $0.00
TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES $28000.00

To avoid additional charges, please remit payment promptly to this Area Office for the total amount of the
uncontested penalties summarized above. Make your check or money order payable to: "DOL-OSHA". Please
indicate OSHA's Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance. You can also make your payment
clectronically on www.pay.gov. On the left side of the pay.gov homepage, you will see an option to Search
Public Forms. Type "OSHA" and click Go. From the results, click on OSHA Penalty Payment Form. The
direct link is https://www.pay. gov/navgo_v/foﬂns/fomﬂnstance,html?agenchormId=53090334. You will
be required to enter your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can be made by credit card or
Automated Clearing House (ACH) using your banking information. Payments of $25,000 or more require a
Transaction ID, and also must be paid using ACH. If you require a Transaction ID, please contact the OSHA
Debt Collection Team at (202) 693-2170.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check, money order, or
electronic payment for less than the full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these
restrictions or conditions do not exist.

If a personal check is issued, it will be converted into an electronic fund transfer (EFT). This means that our
bank will copy your check and use the account information on it to electronically debit your account for the
amount of the check. The debit from your account will then usually occur within 24 hours and will be shown on
your regular account statement. You will not receive your original check back. The bank will destroy your
original check, but will keep a copy of it. If the EFT cannot be completed because of insufficient funds or closed
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account, the bank will attempt to make the transfer up to 2 times.

Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Public Law 97-365) and regulations of the U.S. Department of
Labor (29 CFR Part 20), the Occupational Safety and Health Administration is required to assess interest,
delinquent charges, and administrative costs for the collection of delinquent penalty debts for violations of the
Occupational Safety and Health Act.

Interest: Interest charges will be assessed at an annual rate determined by the Secretary of the Treasury on ali
penalty debt amounts not paid within one month (30 calendar days) of the date on which the debt amount
becomes due and payable (penalty due date). The current interest rate is one percent (1%). Interest will accrue
from the date on which the penalty amounts (as proposed or adjusted) become a final order of the Occupational
Safety and Health Review Commission (that is, 15 working days from your receipt of the Citation and
Notification of Penalty), unless you file a notice of contest. Interest charges will be waived if the full amount
owed is paid within 30 calendar days of the final order.

Delinquent Charges: A debt is considered delinquent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar
days) of the penalty due date or ifa satisfactory payment arrangement has not been made. If the debt remains
delinquent for more than 90 calendar days, a delinquent charge of six percent (6%) per annum will be assessed
accruing from the date that the debt became delinquent.

Administrative Costs: Agencies of the Department of Labor are required to assess additional charges for the
recovery of delinquent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurred by the Agency in its
attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs will be assessed for demand letters sent in an attempt to
collect the unpaid debt.

M \S;A?Jr//é

€.~ Lisa Levy Date

Area Director
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